OF CANADA iNCORPORATED
OFFICE OF THE

DOMINION PRESIDENT

Ottawa, June 9th 1922,

Sir Arthur 7;. Currie, G.CQLI.G., .T‘-:oCoBO
Principal,
MeGill University,
lontreal, P.Q,

Sir’-

Due to pressure of work in
this offiece, your previous request as to
the distribution of $16+00 Poppy Day Fund from
Clinton, B.C., was unfortunately overlookede.
I trust you will realize this was not
intentional,

May I suggest that this $16.00
be turned over to some charitable organization in
Montreals It is not desired that further monies be
paid to the Comsul-General for France, the account,
S0 far as you and we are concerned,being cloged.
Without complete knowledge of charitable Associations
in Montreal, I don't wish to be too specific but would
respectfully suggest The Children's Hospital as the
most deserving.

With apologies for seeming neglect, I am,

gir,
Yours sincerely,

M il

ReBe. Maxwell.
Dominion President,
GeWeV.A. 0of Capnada,




